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From: Campbell-Belton, Anika, CBS
To: Perkins, Cheryl, CAO; French, Nancy, CBS; Bailey, Rhonda, CBS
Subject: Re: Alignment with State is NOT a concern
Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 2:51:25 PM

Please make sure this is attached to the County Counsel item.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Jackie Cota <jackiecota@proton.me>
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 1:40:52 PM
To: Haubert, David, Supv BOS Dist 1 <David.Haubert@acgov.org>; Tam, Lena, Supv BOS Dist 3
<Lena.Tam@acgov.org>; Márquez, Elisa, BOS Dist2 <Elisa.Marquez@acgov.org>; Clerk of the Board
<cbs@acgov.org>; Carson, Keith, Supv BOS Dist 5 <kcarson@acgov.org>; BOS District 4
<bosdist4@acgov.org>
Cc: Gerald Pechenuk <cities12345678@gmail.com>; Mindy P <mindypech@gmail.com>; Hunter Cobb
<huntercobb3@gmail.com>; Patricia Beebe <pbeebe@protonmail.com>; Mark Zulim
<strongdefender25@protonmail.com>
Subject: Alignment with State is NOT a concern
 
WRONG! We the people are not accepting your "CONCERN" That we are out of alignment with
other counties. There are 14 Charter Counties in CA. The San Francisco City and County Charter
also provides for the recall of senior, un-elected bureaucrats, and other appointees. Furthermore,
the El Dorado, Placer, Sacramento, San Francisco, San Mateo, and Santa Clara county charters
deviate from state law when it comes to recall. So at least six charter counties deviate from state
recall law. The claim we are alone on an island and different from ALL other counties is
false. THE COUNTY COUNSEL MISLEAD YOU INTO THINKING WE ARE THE ONLY COUNTY
THAT DEVIATE FROM STATE LAW THIS IS FALSE. YOU CAN’T TRUST COUNTY COUNSEL
ANSWERS. AGAIN, THERE IS NO REASON TO RUSH THIS EFFORT WITHOUT PROPER
SCRUTINY.  

Furthermore your FAQ are not accurate and are misleading because they are wrong

Best regards,
Jackie Cota
925.699.9165
EITACCA - The Election Integrity Team of Alameda County CA
Our mission is to ensure Lawful, Accurate, Honest, Transparent and Timely Elections are conducted by Alameda County, California.

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.

** This email was sent from an external source. If you do not know the sender, do not click on links
or attachments. **
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